



Agenda

Farnham Board



Agenda

Farnham Board

| | |
|----------------------------|---|
| Date & Time: | 15 September 2023, 10:00-11:30 |
| Venue: | Hybrid Meeting - Farnham Town Council Offices |
| Chairman/SRO: | Cllr Tim Oliver |
| Standing attendees: | <p>Members Cllr Matt Furniss, Rt Hon Jeremy Hunt MP, Cllr Michaela Martin, Cllr Catherine Powell, Cllr Andy MacLeod, Cllr Paul Follows, Cllr Peter Clark, Cllr David Beaman.</p> <p>Officers SCC - Katie Stewart, Lee Parker, David Stempf, Elaine Martin, Katie Ludvigsen Anna Miller, Mohammed Ali, Ben Funning. WBC - Tom Horwood, Abi Lewis, Dawn Hudd. FTC - Iain Lynch Atkins - Chris Greenwood</p> |

| No. | Item | Speaker | Paper |
|--|---|---------|--------------|
| 1 | Welcome and introduction | TO | Verbal |
| 2 | Actions and minutes from the last meeting | TO | Verbal |
| Note: detail is provided in Progress Report | | | |
| 3 | Short and Medium-Term Interventions update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wayfinding Strategy • 20mph Limits/ Zones and Speed restrictions • Borelli Park and Stride • Water Lane Roundabout | EM / DS | Verbal |
| 4 | Town Centre update | EM / DS | Verbal |
| 5 | Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) update | NM | Verbal |
| 6 | Farnham A31 Corridor update | EM / DS | Verbal |
| 7 | Wrecclesham and Western Bypasses update | EM / DS | Verbal |
| 8 | Adjacent Projects update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wrecclesham Bridge • A31 Speed Management Scheme | EM | Verbal |
| 9 | Programme and Risk update | EM / DS | Verbal/Paper |

| | | | |
|----|--|---------|--------|
| 10 | Questions and discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review of questions submitted in advance (project related) | EM / DS | Verbal |
| 11 | AOB The next meeting will be held on 15 December 2023. | All | Verbal |

This page is intentionally left blank